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DAWYN R. HARRISON 
County Counsel January 9, 2024 

TO: CELIA ZAVALA 
Executive Officer 
Board of Supervisors 

Attention:  Agenda Preparation 

FROM: ADRIENNE M. BYERS 
Litigation Cost Manager 
Executive Office 

RE: Item for the Board of Supervisors' Agenda 
County Claims Board Recommendation 
Leticia Sanchez v. County of Los Angeles 
Los Angeles Superior Court Case No. 18STCV08900 

Attached is the Agenda entry for the Los Angeles County Claims 
Board's recommendation regarding the above-referenced matter.  

It is requested that this recommendation be placed on the Board of 
Supervisors' agenda. 
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Board Agenda 

MISCELLANEOUS COMMUNICATIONS 

Los Angeles County Claims Board's recommendation:  Authorize settlement of 
the matter entitled Leticia Sanchez v. County of Los Angeles, Los Angeles 
Superior Court Case No. 18STCV08900, in the amount of $1,750,000, and 
instruct the Auditor-Controller to draw a warrant to implement this settlement 
from the Probation Department's and Sheriff's Department's budgets. 

This lawsuit arises from injuries allegedly sustained during the execution of a 
search warrant by the Sheriff's Department and the Probation Department. 


	CB - Memo to Zavala - Leticia Sanchez (Probation & Sheriff)



